MEMORANDUM

June 16, 1989

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS ARD REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BRONNLESS)(E%i/
RE: DOCKET NO., 890737-PU - IMPLEMENTATION OF SECTION

366.80~.85, FLORIDA STATUTES, CONSERVATION ACTIVITIES
OF ELECTRIC AND GAS UTILITIES.

o ’59.3

Attached is an Order Authorizing Interventicn to be issued

in the above~referenced docket.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Implementation of Section ) DOCKET NQ. 890737-PU
366.80-.85, Florida Statutes, )
Conservation Activities of Electriv ) ORDER NO. 23392
and Gas Utilities. )
) ISSUED: 6-16-89

ORDER AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION

BY THE COMMISSION:

By Motion, the Floride 1ndustrial Power Users Group
(FIPUG), has requested permission to interveme in this
proceeding. Having reviewed the Motion, we find that it should
be granted. Therefore, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the
Motion for Leave to Intervene filed by the Florida Industrial
power Users Group be and the same is hereby granted. It is
further

ORDERED that all parties to this proceeding shall furnish
copies of all testimony, exhibits, pleadings and other
documents which may hereinafter be filed in this proceeding, to:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Lawson, McWhirter, Grandoff and Reeves
522 East Park Avenue

Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission,
this _jgeh . day of __ _ mxp .. . ._s 1989 _-

Director of Records and Reporting
{ SEAL)
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